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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
         
THE PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT 0001 IS TO PROVIDE RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR 
INFORMATION AND TO INCORPORATE CHANGES TO THE IFB. 
 
 
RFI’s 
 
Q1. Please confirm the number of the current in-effect contract.  
 
A1.  There is currently no contract in place. 
 
 
Q2. Are you planning to, or can you, issue an electronic spreadsheet form of response? 
 
A2.  The ELIN schedule has been provided in the IFB.  No further electronic spreadsheet will be 
provided. 
 
 
Q3. The supplied drawings do not show a scale. Please provide the same. 
 
A3.  The supplied drawings are provided to show overall layout of both PNBC and NSA sites.  There are 
no drawings with scale at this time.  Each job request will be measured and reviewed before it is issued. 
 
 
Q4. Can you please supply a more legible drawing for Attachment 4 (the Northeast Philadelphia site)? 
 
A4.  See attached. 
 
 
Q5. Is there a deadline for questions?  
 
A5.  The deadline for questions is 72 hrs before IFB opening date of November 17, 2014 1:30PM ET.  No 
further questions will be received after that time. 
 
 
Q6. Attachment 4 drawing: does the 18,780 SY highlighted in blue represent tertiary areas? 
 
A6.  Yes.  NSA-P tertiary areas (blue) ELIN's  A093, B093, C093, D093 and E093 is approximately 
169,020 SF or 18,780 SY 
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Q7. Is the unit of measure for sweeping - "lot" - to indicate a per-request / per occurrence quantity? 
 
A7. Yes.  
 
 
INCORPORATE THE FOLLOWING CHANGES TO THE IFB: 

 

REMOVE THE FOLLOWING LANGUAGE FROM APPENDIX B – SOW PAVEMENT SWEEPING: 

 

2.4 Exhibit Line Item (ELIN) A093, B093, C093, D093 and E093: Price to perform pavement sweeping 
of the tertiary paved areas at NSAP. The Contractor shall provide pavement sweeping to remove winter 
abrasives and other debris from tertiary paved areas identified (in blue) on Attachment 4. Total square 
footage of tertiary paved areas is approximately 18,780 square feet. All collected winter abrasives and 
debris shall be disposed of off-site in accordance with all Federal, State and Local regulations. Complete 
all work within 21 calendar days of order. 

 
 
REPLACE WITH THE FOLLOWING REVISED LANGUAGE TO APPENDIX B – SOW 
PAVEMENT SWEEPING: 

 

2.4 Exhibit Line Item (ELIN) A093, B093, C093, D093 and E093: Price to perform pavement sweeping 
of the tertiary paved areas at NSAP. The Contractor shall provide pavement sweeping to remove winter 
abrasives and other debris from tertiary paved areas identified (in blue) on Attachment 4. Total square 
footage of tertiary paved areas is approximately 169,020 square feet. All collected winter abrasives and 
debris shall be disposed of off-site in accordance with all Federal, State and Local regulations. Complete 
all work within 21 calendar days of order. 

 

THE DATE FOR RECEIPT OF SEALED BIDS REMAINS UNCHANGED.  SEALED BIDS WILL BE 
RECEIVED UP UNTIL 1:30PM ET, 17 NOVEMBER 2014. 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED 

 
ALL amendments will be posted on NECO https://www.neco.navy.mil and shall be filtered down to FBO 
https://www.fbo.gov. The offerors are cautioned to ALWAYS check NECO and register with NECO as 
this the prime location that the solicitation and all amendments are posted. 
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(End of Summary of Changes)  
 



ATTACHMENT 4




